
 

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw.gov.au | 1 

Ms Michelle O’Hare 

Senior Environmental Approvals Officer 

TransGrid 

180 Thomas Street 

HAYMARKET NSW 2000 

(via email) 

11/08/2021 

Dear Ms O’Hare 

 Project EnergyConnect (NSW – Western Section) (SSI-10040) 

Request for additional information 

I refer to your development application for Project EnergyConnect (NSW – Western Section) (the 

project).  

The Department is requesting that you provide additional information confirming TransGrid’s 

proposed biodiversity offsetting arrangements for the project.  

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided to the Department 

by Friday 27 August 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an 

alternative timeframe for providing this information.  

If you have any questions, please contact Iwan Davies, on 9274 6296 or at 

iwan.davies@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Nicole Brewer 

Director 

Energy Assessment 
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